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Mre Francis P Carr

Executive Director '
Pepmanent Subcomrittee = lnuvestigations
tormittes ~n Yver-ment Coerations
fnited States Serate

Waghingten 2%, '

[ LE TR

Dear Trark!

: . - em Yt b
he it Tilles fx out of town, I oan ze;,:l,v‘.z?r_ be
£ 2L Cetrrar 1063, with it encio-

your ‘etter to hi- of : }
gure -7 a lztter to Sena'or ~larthy

e

144y kindest regards, T am

Sincerely rvrs,

walter *» Fforzhre. 2r
Legislative Counsel

0uC +4L?/ble (2 NovaS3)
orig. * 1 ~-Addressee

2 . Stayback (w/vasie)
1 ~ 2D/Commo
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The Honorabls Jossph R. Mclarilys
Chelrman, Parmsnant Obeoramilien

on Investigations
Senate Committee on Jovarumsnt “parations
Washington 25, D, C.

Daar Hr., Chairmant

1 hava pecently read ovor the Sipst priated volurs 7 sour hears
ings on "Security-=Gover mant irintin: e, ant rooall that at
the Lime the noarin 8 bara-, the pre”s puhlisiad severil - tations
to the ef oct that an allsged swiher of tha Corrmnlst Vart: -ad
access Lo secret data ol the fentral Iataillge.ce ioenev. S sement iy
14 was developed that this pors.on was a Jovermmont Printing fice
employse, In addition, b Dap.ly b .le Prloter, Mr. Colc, was
quoted in the papers as stab'ni b u revorter, !a referring to the main
GPO plant, that he could .t say [ ollively wether they avlled D4
material, but that it was his belief that they cousd or vailde

At the time these irvosti el ons were be'n- coniucted, T had a
caref\il check made of our reproduction facliiites ani fuunxl that ao
clasgified CIA matcrial is printed in the main 7P° plant. The only
CIA work which s handied there is routine unclas-ified ratter 3uoh
as blank forms. On 12 Au-ust Walter Pforsheimer, our Lejislalive
Counsel, informed Mr. Carr of your sta”f of these facts. r. Cols
informs us that those facts are corrsct., and in addition hat e has
submittod a statement of these facts Lo our Tommittee.

The press reports mentioned in the lirst paragra-h have ree
ceived widespread circulation both in the Unilad states and shroad,
and have raised some questions zs to cur security. Under the cir-
cumstances, therefore, I wotld appreciate 1t 17 you would include
thig letter in the printed isarings so that the fact that CIA does not
have dlassified materiai pronted ia the main 370 plant 's nade &
matter o record.

It :nas oceured to me that in the course of your investisas-
tions you mey possibly run across information coneernin: t:ia
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Agency or tts persowmnl. ‘iaturally, I would = i
. » L would appreciats it if you
would make such {nformetion avallable to me 30 we can ta.e &
thorouzh look at such matters.
With kindest regards, [ an
Sinenr-ely,

Allsn ',1'. Wilos
Director
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